PATRINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Chair: Councillor Mrs Helen Murphy

Clerk: Mrs Diane Chapman

Minutes of the Council Meeting of Patrington Parish Council Held in Patrington Village Hall on 9th October 2023 at 7.00 pm

- 86) **COUNCILLORS PRESENT:** Mr J Edmunds (Chair), Cllr Bearpark , Mr M Heap, Mrs C Lythe, Mrs H Murphy (Chair), Mrs K Mckinley, Mrs J Ralph, Mr R Snaith, Mr C Tuplin and Cllr A Tuniewicz
- 87) ERYC UPDATE FROM WARD COUNCILLOR; No ward Councillor present.
- 88) PARISHIONERS QUESTIONS None
- 89) APOLOGIES : Cllr D Snaith
- 90) **DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL AND PREDJUDICIAL INTERESTS**: Cllr J Edmunds item 8(a) II Personal interest in planning application.

91) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 11th SEPTEMBER 2023:

The minutes of the meeting held on 11th September 2023 after being duly circulated were adopted as a true record. Proposed Cllr M Heap and seconded Cllr H Murphy. Unanimously agreed.

92) **RESIGNATION OF CHAIR**

Councillor Holmes has sent a letter of resignation from the Parish Council and resigned as Chair and Councillor, the meeting unanimously agreed the Clerk would send a letter of thanks to Cllr Holmes and thank her for the work she did for the Parish over the last 3 years. Cllr C Tuplin proposed Cllr H Murphy as Chair and Seconded Cllr R Snaith. Unanimously agreed.

93) MATTERS ARISING FROM THE ABOVE MEETING:

- a) Christmas Lights and Switch on Event The Clerk gave a verbal report, the road closure will cost £287 and the meeting agreed to pay this. Large tree ordered, stalls arranged and Father Christmas is coming. Selection boxes need to be purchased and the school will sing as well as Withernsea Ladies Choir. PJD hope to commence work weekend 28/29 October.
- **b)** Hanging Baskets The hanging baskets need to be taken down, this will be done over the next 2 weeks.
- c) **Defibrillator** The Clerk has contacted the school and they have confirmed they have their own defib in the school and agreed that we can remove the outside cabinet and the cabinet will be moved to the Village Hall and a new defib will be purchased.

94) CONSTITUTION OF COUNCIL

The meeting discussed the 2 applications for the vacancy and agreed to ask the applicants to come to the next meeting to introduce themselves and answer any questions.

Signed $\mathcal{HMurphy}$ Date 13/11/2023

- 95) **PLANNING** Cllr Edmunds left the room 19.33 Cllr Murphy took over as Chair and Cllr J Edmunds returned at 19.39.
 - a) The Council considered the below application and unanimously agreed the following decisions:-
 - 23/02470/PLF Erection of a dwelling and detached garage with associated access. Land North of Tuney well Garth Hollym Road Patrington HU12 0PD. Mr Jon Dimberline. Full Planning Permission. SUPPORT
 - II. 23/02498/PLF Erection of a boundary wall and fence (total height 1.8m) to rear boundary with timber pedestrian gate to The Crescent (part retrospective) 11 Market Place Patrington HU12 ORA. Mr J Edmunds Full Planning Permission. SUPPORT
 - III. 23/02507/VAR Removal of Condition 2 (access improvement) and Variation of Condition 8 (approved plans) of planning permission 20/02631/PLF (change of use of land for sorting of a Shepherds Hut for holiday accommodation) to allow for the renaming of plans. Highfield Farm 18 Ings Lane Patrington HU12 OND. MR J R Brankley. Variation of Condition (s) SUPPORT
 - b) The meeting noted the following ERYC decisions on previous consultation applications: NONE
 - c) Outstanding planning applications updates:

96) FINANCE

- a) Payments which had being made were unanimously approved: D Chapman £732.90, printer £258.62, S Gray £943.21, ERYC Supplies £164.46, WHA Vowles £18.33, PKJ Littlejohn £378.00, Playsafe £106.80, S Smith £4620, HMRC £113.36,£88.69,£109.92
- **b)** The following payments to be made were unanimously approved: None
- c) Receipts: None
- d) The meeting noted the Bank Reconciliation for September 2023.
- e) The meeting noted the budget monitoring report for August 2023.
- f) The meeting received a verbal report from the Clerk re large water bill for the toilets. The meeting agreed the Clerk would contact The Consumer Council for Water as errors were made by Scottish Water and Yorkshire water when issuing bills after metre reading.

97) COMMITTEE REPORTS

Verbal reports were given in respect of the following:

- a) **Cemetery and Churchyard**: Both are tidy. The meeting thanked Mr Chapman for mending the gate at the Churchyard.
- **b) General Purpose:** A third bus shelter was damaged and the Clerk reported this to the police. Mr Catt would like to mend the bench at Swiss Cottage. The meeting agreed to pay for the materials.
- c) Personnel; Mrs Gray has resigned. The Clerk will advertise the role
- d) Village Hall: New lights to be put in the Hall this month.
- e) Playing field and Recreation Club: New lights in the Recreation room. Dog fouling is still happening at the playing field and the ROSPA report has been received.
- f) SHAPE: Cllr Bearpark gave a verbal report they had their first face-to-face meeting this month.

Signed $\mathcal{H}\mathcal{M}urphy$ Date 13/11/2023

- 98) **PROPOSED CLOSURE OF PROSPECT HOUSE SURGERY** The meeting discussed the closure and agreed that it is a shame to lose a surgery but if it is not fit for purpose and there is another surgery in Keyingham they cannot object.
- 99) **ERYC OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEES** The meeting discussed the request and agreed no topics or concerns should be suggested.
- 100) **OTHER ITEMS OF INFORMATION** The Clerk gave a verbal report of the following items:
 - I. Humberside Police Newsletter
 - II. Outstrays to Skeffling Realignment Scheme Newsletter and invitation to site visit. Cllr H Murphy and Clerk to attend.
 - III. Holderness Health newsletter.

101) ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

a) Items on next agenda;

b) Items for information only;

- I. The meeting thanked Mr McCloud for tidying up the Village Hall outside area.
- II. Humberside Police Surgery was held on Thursday 5th October. Over 15 members of the public attended and PCSO Wrigglsworth answered question and told people to call 101 and ERYC anti-social team to report any incidents. Only 14 calls had being received regarding incidents and half of theses where incidents that had happened in the village and not on St Patricks Green.
- III. Cllr Heap is on the Friends of Patrington Primary School fundraising committee.

102) **NEXT MEETING**

The meeting confirmed the next Council Meeting will be held on 13th November 2023, 7.00 pm in Patrington Village Hall.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting at 20.26 pm.

Signed $\mathcal{H}\mathcal{M}urphy$ (Chair) Date 13/11/2023